
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
Agenda 

April 25, 2019 
 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS - RETURNING 

 3577 Monroe Avenue 
The Applicant is returning to request a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-
196, to replace windows on the second floor of the dwelling. This property is zoned MATZ (Monroe 
Avenue Transitional Zone) and is designated historic.  
 

        RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 

 63 Crestview Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a porch. The porch will be approximately 
119 sq. ft. and will be located to the front of the existing home. 

 

 607 Roosevelt Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a porch. The porch will be approximately 
119 sq. ft. and will be located to the front of the existing home. 

 

 1 Cedarwood Circle 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a screened porch. The addition will be 
approximately 360 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the existing home. 
 

 12 Lawton Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a screened porch. The addition will be 
approximately 240 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the existing home. 
 

 19 Wexford Glen 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the second floor addition. The addition will be 
approximately 392 sq. ft. and will be located to the west of the garage 
 

 55 Sutton Point 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the garage and in-law suite addition. The total square 
footage of the project will be approximately 1054 sq. ft. and will be located behind the existing garage.  

 

 3575 East Avenue 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the sunroom addition. The addition will be 
approximately 240 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the existing home. 
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  

 3019 Monroe Avenue 

The Applicant is requesting design review for a business identification sign.  The sign will identify the 
business “Lashed”.  The letters will be stud mounted ¼” black acrylic letters and panel cast vinyl 
lettering. 

 
OTHER – REVIEW OF 4/11/2019 MINUTES 

 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-11-19  pg. 1 
 

Draft 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 

Minutes 
April 11, 2019 

 
 

PRESENT 
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Bonnie Salem, Kathleen Cristman, Paul Whitbeck  

 
ALSO PRESENT 
Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Allen Reitz, Assistant Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the 
Board  
 

ABSENT 
Leticia Fornataro, John Mitchell, David Wigg 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Bonnie Salem discussed some of the home visits she has had with inventoried homeowners interested in 
designation. 
 
The reception for historic designation invitation list and agenda were also discussed. 
 
The banners were discussed and a request needs to be submitted to the Town Board for funding. 
 
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS - RETURNING 

 3577 Monroe Avenue 

The Applicant is returning to request a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-
196, to replace windows on the second floor of the dwelling. This property is zoned MATZ (Monroe 
Avenue Transitional Zone) and is designated historic.  
 
The Public Hearing for this application remains open. 
 
The homeowners, John and Nicole Reddington, were present. 
 
Mr. Reddington showed examples of the proposed windows that they propose to install on the second 
floor front elevation. The proposed color is a sandstone tone and the trim will be painted to match.  
The Reddingtons reiterated their request for relief because their property is located in a MATZ district 
with no foot traffic, wood windows are cost prohibitive and there are already vinyl windows on the 
home. 
 
Bonnie Salem stated how the windows are important to the historical designation and that the 
standards and guidelines do not encourage the use of vinyl windows.  Mrs. Reddington stated that it is 
unfair to hold this structure to historic designation due to the multiple alterations already on the home. 
Mr. Reddington pointed out that this will be an improvement to the façade of the home and Mrs. 
Reddington indicated that they are investing in the home to preserve its integrity. 
 
Dirk Schneider stated he could accept the window choice in this case. Paul Whitbeck expressed that 
he can agree the new windows will allow the owners to use the second floor more comfortably. 
 
The Board agreed to hold this application over until a resolution is proposed.      
 

         
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-11-19  pg. 2 
 

            RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 7 Wayside Circle 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an oversize accessory structure. The 
structure will be approximately 800 sq. ft. and will be located in the backyard of the property.  

 
       The homeowner, Mike Romach, was present.  
 

Mr. Romach detailed the project which is a hemlock timber frame pavilion with a fireplace.  The 
fireplace chimney will rise 2’ above the structure.  The structure is not intended to be enclosed.  The 
chimney will match the chimney on the home after renovation work is done on the home chimney.  
This application is being reviewed by the Zoning Board of Appeals on April 15, 2019.   
 
The Board had no other concerns other than being in opposition to the structure ever being enclosed. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application as submitted with the condition that the structure 
never be enclosed and contingent on Zoning Board of Appeals approval. 
 
Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
All Ayes.   

 

 6 Whitestone Lane 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two dormers. Both dormers will be shed 
style dormers and will be added to the front and rear of the home. 
 
Trevor Harrison was present to represent the homeowners.  
 
Dirk Schneider disclosed that he has worked with Mr. Harrison in the past and indicated he would have 
no issue voting on the application.  Mr. Harrison was in agreement with Mr. Schneider voting. 
 
Mr. Harrison detailed the extensive interior renovation which also proposes shed dormers on the front 
and rear of the home.  Taller doors and a stone front are also proposed. 
 
There will also be new windows and all will match.  Bonnie Salem stated that all proposed materials 
are compatible with the home. 
 
Bonnie Salem moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes.     
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW 

 8 Rockdale Meadows 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 2617 sq. ft. and will be located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. 

 
Steve Maynard of Rockdale Meadow Construction Corporation was present to review the application 
with the Board.  Mr. Maynard stated that this is a ranch home that features colors complementary to 
the existing homes in the neighborhood. 
 
The Board mentioned the massing and lack of fenestration on the side elevations.  Mr. Maynard 
indicated a lot of the kitchen cabinetry is on the wall of the side elevation. In addition, the rear of the 
home opens to a nature area so the homeowners wished to have an open view with many windows. 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-11-19  pg. 3 
 

Upon further review, Kathleen Cristman moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
Dirk Schneider seconded.   
 
All Ayes. 

 

 28 Aden Hill 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 1893 sq. ft. and will be located in the Wilshire Hills subdivision. 

 
       Jeff Brokaw representing Morrell Builders was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
       The Board made note that the garage is forward of the front wall contrary to design guidelines. 
 
       After further Board review, Bonnie Salem moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
       Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
        All Ayes. 
   
COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  

 3050 Monroe Avenue 
 The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The sign   
 will be approximately 30 sq. ft. and will identify "Wells Fargo Home Mortgage". 
 
No representative was present for this application. 
 
The Board reviewed the application and rendering. 
 
Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 

  
INFORMAL REVIEW 

 4 San Rafael Drive 
The Applicant is requesting an informal review for the construction of a new single family dwelling on a 
vacant lot.  
 
The prospective property owner, Christian Krapf, was present to ask questions of what would be 
allowed to be built on this vacant lot.  A rendering was presented to the Board for their review.  Mr. 
Krapf is looking for feedback on this design and what type of design would be allowed in this 
neighborhood which is a potential historic district. 
 
The Board gave feedback on the submitted drawing.  They felt that the stone and wood material 
choices  presented are heavy looking and rustic and do not fit into the neighborhood.  They 
commented that breaking up the massing for the design is a good step but recommended against a 
forward facing garage. 
 
Steven Kass, realtor for the homeowner, asked for a comfort level that on a design that would be 
approved.  The Board indicated that it is not their role to design the home and they would need to see 
a final proposed design prior to giving any indication of approval.         

 
The Board recommended that Mr. Krapf consult an architect who is experienced in designing homes 
which would complement a historic neighborhood.   



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-11-19  pg. 4 
 

 
OTHER – REVIEW OF 3/28/2019 MINUTES 

 
The minutes of the March 28, 2019 meeting were approved as written. 
All Ayes.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:30 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 



Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 CA19-000002

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 3577 Monroe Avenue  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

 Tax ID Number: 151.13-1-32
 Zoning District: MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone

 Owner: Reddington, John D
 Applicant: Reddington, John D

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is returning to request a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to
Code Section 185-196, to replace windows on the second floor of the dwelling.This property is zoned
MATZ (Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone) and is designated historic. This application was held over
for further review from the April 11, 2019 meeting. Pictures of the proposed window have been added
to the application.

  
Meeting Date: April 25, 2019





















jreddington
Text Box
February 4, 2019(revised April 3, 2019)Work DescriptionSecond-Story attic window replacement 3577 Monroe Avenue

jreddington
Polygon

jreddington
Polygon

jreddington
Polygon



jreddington
Text Box
Northwest and northeast gable windows

jreddington
Callout
Replace (2) 31.5" x 18" windows and storms with :400 Series, casement windowsby_Andersen(or approved equal)

jreddington
Line

jreddington
Callout
Replace (1) 40.5"x 25" casement windows and stormswith: 400 Series, casement windowby_Andersen(or approved equal)

jreddington
Callout
Existing window sill to remain.Scrape and sand existing paint; prime and paint to match exterior window color

jreddington
Callout
Install new Cedar trim (as necessary); dimensions and style to match existing; prime and paint to match match exterior window color.

jreddington
Polygon



jreddington
Text Box
North- center replacement windows

jreddington
Callout
Install new Cedar trim (as necessary); dimensions and style to match existing; prime and paint to match match exterior window color.

jreddington
Callout
Existing window sill to remain.Scrape and sand existing paint; prime and paint to match exterior window color.

jreddington
Callout
Replace (4) 31.5" x 18" windows and storms with : 400 Series, casement windows by_Andersen (or approved equal)



jreddington
Text Box
Northwest and northeast gable windows

jreddington
Callout
Install new Cedar trim (as necessary); dimensions and style to match existing; prime and paint to match match exterior window color.

jreddington
Callout
Existing window sill to remain. Scrape and sand existing paint; prime and paint to match exterior window color.

jreddington
Callout
Replace (2) 31.5" x 18" windows and storms with : 400 Series, casement windows by_Andersen (or approved equal)

jreddington
Callout
Replace (1) 40.5"x 25" casement windows and storms with: 400 Series, casement window by_Andersen (or approved equal)

jreddington
Polygon



jreddington
Text Box
West windows

jreddington
Callout
Replace (4) 31.5" x 18" windows and storms with : 400 Series, casement windows by_Andersen (or approved equal)

jreddington
Callout
Install new Cedar trim (as necessary); dimensions and style to match existing; prime and paint to match match exterior window color.

jreddington
Callout
Existing window sill to remain. Scrape and sand existing paint; prime and paint to match exterior window color.



jreddington
Text Box
East windows

jreddington
Callout
Replace (2) 34.5"x 22" windows and storms with: 400 Series, casement windows by_Andersen (or approved equal)

jreddington
Callout
Install new Cedar trim (as necessary); dimensions and style to match existing; prime and paint to match match exterior window color.

jreddington
Callout
Existing window sill to remain. Scrape and sand existing paint; prime and paint to match exterior window color.

jreddington
Polygon











RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed February 20, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257









Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 B19-000051

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 63 Crestview Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

 Tax ID Number: 164.11-2-43
 Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

 Owner: Ward, John S
 Applicant: Bear Creek Builders DBA Brady Technologies

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a porch. The porch will
be approximately 119 sq. ft. and will be located to the front of the existing home.

  
Meeting Date: April 25, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed April 15, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128



























Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 B19-000052

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 607 Roosevelt Road  EAST ROCHESTER, NY 14445 

 Tax ID Number: 138.19-2-56
 Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

 Owner: Laraway, Charles
 Applicant: Todd Jones Custom Construction LLC

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a great room. The
addition will be approximately 440 sq. ft. and will be located on the rear of the existing home.

  
Meeting Date: April 25, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128





















Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 B19-000053

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 1 Cedarwood Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

 Tax ID Number: 178.11-2-34
 Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

 Owner: Grossi, Steven L
 Applicant: Grossi, Steven L

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a screened porch. The
addition will be approximately 360 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the existing home.

  
Meeting Date: April 25, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128

















Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 B19-000054

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 12 Lawton Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

 Tax ID Number: 178.11-3-7
 Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

 Owner: Greve, John
 Applicant: Greve, John

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a screened porch. The
addition will be approximately 240 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the existing home.

  
Meeting Date: April 25, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128

















Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 B19-000055

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 19 Wexford Glen  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

 Tax ID Number: 163.04-4-40
 Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

 Owner: Hicks, Robert Scott
 Applicant: Kuebler Enterprises Inc.

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the second floor addition. The addition
will be approximately 392 sq. ft. and will be located to the west of the garage.

  
Meeting Date: April 25, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128















Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 B19-000057

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 55 Sutton  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

 Tax ID Number: 163.02-3-32
 Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

 Owner: Koppikar, Vinay D
 Applicant: Burrows, David (Architect)

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the garage and in-law suite addition.
The total square footage of the project will be approximately 1054 sq. ft. and will be located behind the
existing garage.

  
Meeting Date: April 25, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128











COMPLY WITH 2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, BELIEF, AND
PROFESSIONAL JUDGEMENT, THESE DRAWINGS

DATED APRIL 15, 2019.

CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE AND
2015 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE,
DRAWINGS S1, S2, A1 THROUGH A10

S-1
2

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

1838

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

04/15/19

PI
T

SF
O

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

55
 S

U
T

T
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
Sh

ah
an

a 
B

A
N

E
R

JI
 a

nd
 V

in
ay

 K
O

PP
IK

A
R

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 F

O
R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULES, OVERALL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION/ FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION 1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION 2-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION 3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY, SITE PLAN, & COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ME-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION 4-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
precautions and programs in connection with the work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, and safety

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor shall be responsible for construction means,

AutoCAD SHX Text
starting construction and be responsible for errors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor to verify all notes and dimensions before

AutoCAD SHX Text
of the New York State Education Law, Section 7209,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations to these plans is a violation

AutoCAD SHX Text
altered, reproduced, or copied without prior written

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans are instruments of service and may not be

AutoCAD SHX Text
and/or omissions.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145.

AutoCAD SHX Text
approval.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED  UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT & STATE LAW. NO COPYING OR EXPLOITATION;  NO ALTERATIONS; NO UNAUTHORIZED  USE WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF  DAVID M. BURROWS, ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TWO-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX TO DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



CLAD EXTERIOR - WHITE (VERIFY)   PAINTED WHITE INTERIOR

ALL GLAZING : LOW-E INSULATING GLASS WITH ARGON

PROVIDE 6 9/16" JAMB EXTENSIONS (VERIFY)

STANDARD HARDWARE  FULL SCREEN

U

VAL.PRODUCTSTYLE ROUGH OPENING*

A

B

TYPE

.28
CASEMENT x 3

AWNING

ANDERSEN 400 SERIES

C15 x 3

2' 0 5/8" W x 5'-0 3/8" H

6'-2 1/8" TOTAL ROW

ANDERSEN 400 SERIES

A351

3'-4 13/16" W x

2'-0 1/8" H

*CONFIRM R.O. SIZE

COLONIAL GRILLES TO MATCH EXISTING HOUSE WINDOWS

C .28

7'-2 1/2" W x

5'- 1 7/8" H

ANDERSEN 400 SERIES

45--C245-20

BAY WINDOW

.28
CASEMENT 

ANDERSEN 400 SERIES

C15

2' 0 5/8" W x 

5'-0 3/8" H

D

.28

5

2

NOTE - KEY LOCKSET OF DOOR #8 TO LOCKSET OF FRONT DOOR

MATCH OWNER'S SAMPLE

1

LAUNDRY 

HARDWARE FINISH ALL DOORS - US15 SATIN NICKEL (VERIFY)

BEDROOM

CLOSET

3

ENTRY

CLOSET

SUITE

6 - PANEL 1 3/8" MASONITE DOOR 3'-0" x 6'-8" (MATCH EXIST.)

PASSAGE HARDWARE

6

WALK IN

CLOSET

7

6 - PANEL 1 3/8" MASONITE DOOR (MATCH EXISTING) -

MATCH EXISTING SCHLAGE HARDWARE (CONFIRM W/OWNER)

POCKET PAIR IN 4'-0" x 6'-8" OPENING - 

JOHNSON SERIES 1500 SC POCKET DOOR HARDWARE

6 - PANEL 1 3/8" MASONITE DOOR  3'-0" x 6'-8"  (MATCH EXIST.) -

POCKET DOOR OPENING - 

JOHNSON SERIES 1500 SC POCKET DOOR HARDWARE

8

GARAGE

ENTRY 3'-0" x 6'-8"  - ENTRANCE HARDWARE

THERMATRU FIRE-RATED DOOR SE978HD

6 - PANEL 1 3/8" MASONITE DOORS 2'-6" x 6'-8" (MATCH EXIST.) - 

PAIR IN 5'-0" x 6'-8" OPENING - 

BY-PASS DOORS, TRACK, HARDWARE

6 - PANEL 1 3/8" MASONITE DOORS 2'-6" x 6'-8" (MATCH EXIST.) - 

PAIR IN 5'-0" x 6'-8" OPENING - 

HINGES, ROLLER CATCHES,  DUMMY PULLS

4

DOORS

PATIO

ANDERSEN PERMASHIELD GLIDING PATIO DOORS

PS61611 6'-0 3/4" ROW x 6'-10 7/8" ROH

6 - PANEL 1 3/8" MASONITE DOOR  3'-0" x 6'-8"  (MATCH EXIST.) -

POCKET DOOR OPENING - 

JOHNSON SERIES 1500 SC POCKET DOOR HARDWARE

BATH-

ROOM

*

DOOR #7 (BATH) OPTION - HINGED DOOR WITH PRIVACY HARDWARE

INSULATION AND FENESTRATION REQUIREMENTS BY COMPONENT - CLIMATE ZONE 5

RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY

TABLE 402.1.2
2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 

S-2
2

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

1838

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

04/15/19

PI
T

SF
O

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

55
 S

U
T

T
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
Sh

ah
an

a 
B

A
N

E
R

JI
 a

nd
 V

in
ay

 K
O

PP
IK

A
R

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 F

O
R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING/ADJACENT MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PARTITION OR INFILL PARTITION -

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTH SIDES - MOISTURE RESISTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYWALL ON BATH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" INTERIOR DRYWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION, 1/2" DRYWALL INTERIOR,

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXTERIOR WALL - REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING & SHEATHING, ADD R = 15 BATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM, R = 19 OR R = 21 BATT INSULATION,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TYPES SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR WALL WHERE CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DRYWALL - ALIGN W/ EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS @ 16" OC, 17/32" OSB SHEATHING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BARRIER, VINYL SIDING &

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL ON GARAGE SIDE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS @ 16" O.C., R = 19 INSULATION,

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DRYWALL INTERIOR - ONE-HOUR FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE-HOUR RATED PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL ON GARAGE SIDE - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTH SIDES - MOISTURE RESISTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYWALL ON BATH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" INTERIOR DRYWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS @ 16" OC, 17/32" OSB SHEATHING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM, NO INSULATION OR DRYWALL -

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGN W/ EXISTING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BARRIER, VINYL SIDING &

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON NEW INTERIOR SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXTERIOR WALL - REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING & SHEATHING, ADD 1/2" DRYWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATED PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENESTRATION U-FACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLIGHT U-FACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING R-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAME WALL R-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR R-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT WALL R-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB R-VALUE & DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWL SPACE WALL R-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 OR 13 + 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 *

AutoCAD SHX Text
15/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
10, 2 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASS WALL R-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
*	OR INSULATION SUFFICIENT TO FILL FRAMING CAVITY, R=19 MIN.OR INSULATION SUFFICIENT TO FILL FRAMING CAVITY, R=19 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" x

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN - OVERALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY EFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"



7

6

8

5

3

2

1

4

A-1
10

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

1838

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

04/15/19

PI
T

SF
O

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

55
 S

U
T

T
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
Sh

ah
an

a 
B

A
N

E
R

JI
 a

nd
 V

in
ay

 K
O

PP
IK

A
R

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 F

O
R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KING SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-2" x 17'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-7" x 7'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-6" x 11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-7" x 16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-2" x 17'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-6" x 11'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOYER/

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" x

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLATUBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLATUBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SKYLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE WET BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGN WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED FLOOR FOR ROLL-IN SHOWER - SEE  FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"



A-2
10

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

1838

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

04/15/19

PI
T

SF
O

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

55
 S

U
T

T
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
Sh

ah
an

a 
B

A
N

E
R

JI
 a

nd
 V

in
ay

 K
O

PP
IK

A
R

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 F

O
R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING & TRIM, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REBUILD PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN PART OF DECK - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW WINDOW OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN MIN. 6" CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET ROOFING @ LOW PITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBS SELF-ADHERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFFIT & FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"



A-3
10

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

1838

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

04/15/19

PI
T

SF
O

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

55
 S

U
T

T
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
Sh

ah
an

a 
B

A
N

E
R

JI
 a

nd
 V

in
ay

 K
O

PP
IK

A
R

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 F

O
R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"



A-4
10

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

1838

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

04/15/19

PI
T

SF
O

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

55
 S

U
T

T
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
Sh

ah
an

a 
B

A
N

E
R

JI
 a

nd
 V

in
ay

 K
O

PP
IK

A
R

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 F

O
R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE SLAB ON GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL EXT. DOOR PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN & DOOR SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING & TRIM, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE ROOF PITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"



A-5
10

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

1838

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

04/15/19

PI
T

SF
O

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

55
 S

U
T

T
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
Sh

ah
an

a 
B

A
N

E
R

JI
 a

nd
 V

in
ay

 K
O

PP
IK

A
R

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 F

O
R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWL SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS TO EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT VIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FNDN. 8" CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ALIGN WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW,

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10 FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOISTS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x CROSS BRIDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 6'-0" O.C. & 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T&G PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GLUE & NAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTIRE FLOOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMU EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
+/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SLAB ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE SECTIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOISTS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 P.T. PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. (TYP. @ ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" D x 24" W CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTG. W/(2) #5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMU FOUNDATION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWARDS FRONT (WEST) - PITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE - SET SLAB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ASSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB 1/8" PER FOOT MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" 3000 PSI MIN. CONC. SLAB ON GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/6x6 #8 MESH IN UPPER 1/3 ON 6" OF 95%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE OR GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/8" PER FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CMU TOP COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W8x13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP. @ ALL WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONC. LINTEL -

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL (SEE SECTIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMU BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING W/(4) #4 BARS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' x 3' x 1' THICK CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 3" CLEAR COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.W., BOTTOM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A325 BOLTS @ 4'-0" O.C.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE 2x NAILER W/1/2" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W8x13

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEB (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGGER EA. SIDE OF BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING PLATE W/(2) 1/2" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" THICK x 8" W x 8" L

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP. @ 2 LOCATIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 6" LONG STUD ANCHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GLUE & NAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE SECTIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP FOOTINGS AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MATCH EX. GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BENT BAR DOWELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C. (WALL TO WALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
& (3) #5 BENT BAR DOWELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FTG. TO FTG.) DRILL & EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT 8" INTO EXIST. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR FOOTING (TYP. @ ALL NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
& EXIST. INTERFACE LOC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) FILL ALL BLOCK CORES SOLID W/3000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT BELOW ALL STUD AND STEEL PIPE COLUMNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2) USE SIMPSON CONNECTORS FOR ALL BEAM TO COL.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDR. TO COL., & RAFTER TO BEAM LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/1/2" THK. x 4" W x 10" L

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" DIA. ADJ. PIPE COL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTS. USE 1/2" THK. x 10" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP PL. & (4) 1/2" DIA. A325

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36 ANCHOR BOLTS, 12" L

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 10" L BASE PL. W/(4) 1/2" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" NON-SHRINK GROUT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/3" HOOK. USE 1/4" L.P. &

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION WALL @

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR TO ALIGN WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING - REMOVE WINDOW,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT WALL TO FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING - MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DECK FOUNDATION &

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEMBER SIZES & SPACING, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON ABA44

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - #3 @ TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/2 - #4 VERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" D. POURED CONC. FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4 P.T. POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' +/- O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 P.T. JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x8 P.T. EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 @ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2x10

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2x10 TRIMMERS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED FLOOR FOR ROLL-IN SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE CROCK WITH SUMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP - DISCHARGE TO GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 DEGREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
135 DEGREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. DECK TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE DECKING ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CONFIRM LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION/FLOOR FRAMING PLAN



A-6
10

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

1838

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

04/15/19

PI
T

SF
O

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

55
 S

U
T

T
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
Sh

ah
an

a 
B

A
N

E
R

JI
 a

nd
 V

in
ay

 K
O

PP
IK

A
R

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 F

O
R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" T&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP. ENTIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLUE & NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2x10 HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GLUE & NAIL, TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2x6 STUD COL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP., U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 RAFTERS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/2x6 C.J. @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2x10 HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2x10 HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2x8 HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP., U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE - 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH NEW TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.) (V.I.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE - 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE - 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE - 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATE END @

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVL BEAM BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 1 3/4" x 9 1/4" (GLUE & NAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVL BEAM (FLUSH). RECESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BOTTOM CHORD/END WEB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ALLOW TRUSS TO BEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON TOP OF LVL BEAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 1 3/4" x 9 1/4" LVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM. GLUE & NAIL W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) ROWS OF 16d NAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH FACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 12" O.C., STAGGERED,

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 OVERFRAMED RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
& 2x6 C.J. @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE (2) 2x8 @ 16" O.C. WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SHOWN SHADED) (NOTE -

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPAN EXCEEDS 12'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 LAID FLAT W/(2) 16d NAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTO EACH NEW OR EXIST. TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN



A-7
10

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

1838

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

04/15/19

PI
T

SF
O

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

55
 S

U
T

T
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
Sh

ah
an

a 
B

A
N

E
R

JI
 a

nd
 V

in
ay

 K
O

PP
IK

A
R

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 F

O
R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-1 7/8" ROH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING = 96" (8'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.75" PANEL/4" BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" TEAK FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" EXP. JOINT (TYP. @ PERIMETER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R = 13 BATT INSUL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTAR WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOFING (EXTEND DOWN & AROUND FOOTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W9 GA. H.M.R. @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL CORES SOLID FOR FULL HEIGHT W/3000 PSI GROUT @ ALL VERT. BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 VERT. BAR DOWELS @ 32" O.C. W/8" HOOK COORD. W/VERT. BAR LOC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 VERT. @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 P.T. PLATE W/SILL SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLY VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 COURSE 12"  C.M.U. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
d = 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA. A36 A.B. 8" LONG W/2" HOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1 & #2 WASHED STONE, WRAPPED W/MIRAFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE UNDISTURBED NATURAL NATIVE SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" D x 24" W CONC. FTG. W/  (2) #5 CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIA. PVC PERIMETER DRAINAGE - WRAP W/MIRAFI  FILTER FABRIC - CONNECT TO STORM DRAIN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB ON GRADE W/FIBERMESH REINFORCING OVER 6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER,  ON 6" MIN. 95% COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS @ 16" OC, R-21 BATT INSUL., 5/8" SHEATHING, INFILTRATION BARRIER, VINYL SIDING, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 FLOOR JOISTS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONC. SLAB ON GRADE W/FIBERMESH REINFORCING OVER 6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER,  ON 6" MIN. 95% COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP FOOTING AS REQUIRED TO MATCH EXISTING GARAGE BOTTOM OF FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 DOWELS @ 32" O.C. (COORD. W/VERT. BAR LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED & FIRE RATED WALL BETWEEN LIVING SPACE AND GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WALL BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE FRAMING, FOUNDATION AS NEEDED TO POUR NEW CONC. SLAB FLUSH WITH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GARAGE CEILING TO JOIN EXISTING - MAINTAIN 1-HOUR FIRE RATED SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFIRM GARAGE CEILING HEIGHT PRIOR TO TRUSS FABRICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BASEMENT FLOOR ELEVATION TO MATCH EXISTING - VERIFY IN FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION TO MATCH EXISTING - VERIFY IN FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CEILING ELEVATION TO MATCH EXISTING - VERIFY IN FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE BAY WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING HEIGHT WITH OWNER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PANELING DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION BETWEEN TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R = 49 MIN. FIBERGLASS BATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFT-R-MATE INSULATION BAFFLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" AIR SPACE ABOVE INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS ASSUMED - FIELD VERIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SECTION 4-4 FOR TYPICAL EXTERIOR WALL & ROOF CON- STRUCTION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION 1-1



A-8
10

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

1838

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

04/15/19

PI
T

SF
O

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

55
 S

U
T

T
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
Sh

ah
an

a 
B

A
N

E
R

JI
 a

nd
 V

in
ay

 K
O

PP
IK

A
R

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 F

O
R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING = 96" (8'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWL SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x FLOOR JOISTS PER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED FLOOR FOR ROLL-IN SHOWER - SEE  FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH BASEMENT/CRAWL SPACE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR FRAMING, RECESSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER FLOOR FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED & FIRE RATED WALL BETWEEN LIVING SPACE AND GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SECTION 1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TYPICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS ASSUMED - FIELD VERIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION 2-2



A-9
10

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

1838

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

04/15/19

PI
T

SF
O

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

55
 S

U
T

T
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
Sh

ah
an

a 
B

A
N

E
R

JI
 a

nd
 V

in
ay

 K
O

PP
IK

A
R

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 F

O
R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY ETC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNDN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFABRICATED BAY WINDOW UNIT - INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION 3-3



A-10
10

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

1838

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

04/15/19

PI
T

SF
O

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

55
 S

U
T

T
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
Sh

ah
an

a 
B

A
N

E
R

JI
 a

nd
 V

in
ay

 K
O

PP
IK

A
R

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 F

O
R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 4-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING = 96" (8'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING OVERHANG HEIGHT AND DETAILS - FABRICATE TRUSSES TO MATCH CEILING HEIGHT APPLIES BOTH SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SECTION 1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TYPICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS GLIDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" x 4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDERSEN G44

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SIMILAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 9 1/4" LVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET ROOFING @ LOW PITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBS SELF-ADHERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL 44" MAX. ABOVE FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT. FTG. MIN. 48" BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMU FOUNDATION W/ #5 VERT. REBAR @ 2' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" D x 16" W CONC. FOOTING W/(2) #5 REBAR CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB ON 6" GRAVEL BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC FLOOR DRAIN & PIPE - TIE TO EXIST. PERIMETER DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS WINDOW INSTALLED IN OPENING IN BSMT. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE (VARIES - V.I.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS PER FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS PER R310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
44" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(W/O LADDER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS @ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=21 FIBERGLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSB SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATT INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTERS & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. DRIP EDGE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREENED SOFFIT VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFFIT TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION BETWEEN TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-YEAR ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS ROOF SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSB SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
R = 49 MIN. FIBERGLASS BATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCH TO MATCH EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES @ 24" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON ROOFING PAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFT-R-MATE INSULATION BAFFLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" AIR SPACE ABOVE INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R = 38 MIN. INSUL. @ SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x FLOOR JOISTS PER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HT. OF HOUSE (6'-8" A.F.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH WINDOW HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CRAWL SPACE BEYOND  (SEE FLOOR PLAN) RECESSED FLOOR FOR ROLL-IN SHOWER - SEE FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V.I.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x6 TOP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPTIONAL ATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE TRUSSES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIES (TYP. @ EA. END OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON H3 HURRICANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH TRUSS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE ROOF FRAMING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBS SELF-ADHERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET ROOFING ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW-PITCHED ROOFS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ICE & WATER SHIELD,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF/WALL FLASHINGS AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED BY APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ADEQUATE INSULATION &

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTILATION AS NEEDED TO MINIMIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE DAM FORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATT INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R = 15 FIBERGLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION 4-4



ME-1
1

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

1838

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

04/15/19

PI
T

SF
O

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

55
 S

U
T

T
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
Sh

ah
an

a 
B

A
N

E
R

JI
 a

nd
 V

in
ay

 K
O

PP
IK

A
R

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 F

O
R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRING, EXHAUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WASHER &

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT TO ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAN/LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE (INCANDESCENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE (FLOURESCENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX OUTLET - WATERPROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING FAN/LIGHT SWITCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-WAY SWITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
220 V OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX OUTLET - SWITCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE POLE SWITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY TO ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMMER SWITCH (TOGGLE TYPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURE (INCANDESCENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK LIGHT FIXTURE (CEILING MOUNTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO/SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERMOSTAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TELEVISION OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE JACK (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH EXHAUST FAN/LIGHT COMBINATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE - ALL SWITCHES TO BE ROCKER TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500 W WALL-MOUNTED HEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"









Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 B19-000058

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 3575 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

 Tax ID Number: 138.14-1-41
 Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

 Owner: Schwartz, George J
 Applicant: Comfort Window Co., Inc.

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the sunroom addition. The addition will
be approximately 240 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the existing home.

  
Meeting Date: April 25, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257













DATE:

PROJECT:

PAGE: 1/4
FRONT ELEVATION

4/17/19 

ELEVATIONS 

RIGHT ELEVATIONLEFT ELEVATION

SCHWARTZ 



DATE:

PROJECT:

PAGE:

3D VIEWS

2/44/17/19 

SCHWARTZ 



DATE:

PROJECT:

PAGE:

3D VIEWS

3/44/17/19 

SCHWARTZ 



DATE:

PROJECT:

PAGE:

3D VIEWS

4/44/17/19 

SCHWARTZ 









Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 S19-000007

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 3019 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

 Tax ID Number: 150.08-1-71.1
 Zoning District: C Commercial
 Owner: Monroe Clover Plaza LLC (Lashed)

 Applicant: Crystal City Designs & Signs 
  

Application Type: 
 Residential Design Review

   §185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

   §185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

   §185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

   §185-17 (M)
Signage

   §185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

   §185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

   §185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

   §185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

   §185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review   

 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification
sign. The sign will be approximately 14.7 sq. ft. and will identify the business "Lashed". The lettering
will be stud mounted 1/4" black acrylic letters and panel cast vinyl lettering.

  
Meeting Date: April 25, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257





Stud-mounted Logo/Lettering
1/4” Black Acrylic Letters and Panel
Cast vinyl let tering.
Overall Dimensions: 32”H x 64”W

32”

66”

A COMPANY

Brooke Monteneri
Lashed
3019 Monroe Ave Suite 101
Rochester, NY 14618

CUSTOMER: PROJECT:

Business Sign - Main Entrance
Black Acrylic Dimensional Lettering/Logo


	01 Agenda_2019-04-25
	02 Minutes_2019-04-11
	03 3577 Monroe Ave. DRB Submittal Packet
	3577 Monore Ave. app
	3577 Monroe Ave. Pictometry
	3577 Monroe Ave. RN
	MonroeAve_3551_front
	MonroeAve_3561_front
	MonroeAve_3577_front
	MonroeAve_3593_front
	3577 Monroe Ave. C of A app
	3577 Monroe Ave. Survey
	3577 Monore Ave. Updated Window Information.pdf
	3577 photos_work description
	IMG_5096
	IMG_5090
	IMG_5093
	IMG_5094
	IMG_5095

	IMG_6159


	04 63 Crestview Dr. DRB Submittal Packet
	63 Crestview Dr. floor plan
	63 Crestview Dr. front
	63 Crestview Dr. Pictometry
	63 Crestview Dr. RN
	63 Crestview Dr. side pic.pdf
	63 Crestview Dr. side pic2.pdf
	63 Crestview Dr. Tape Map

	05 607 Roosevelt Rd. DRB Submittal Packet
	607 Roosevelt Rd. Pictometry
	607 Roosevelt RN
	607 Roosevelt Drawing
	RooseveltRoad_603_front
	RooseveltRoad_605_front
	RooseveltRoad_607_front
	RooseveltRoad_705_front
	607 Roosevelt Rd. app

	06 1 Cedarwood Cir. DRB Submittal Packet
	1 Cedarwood Cir. app
	1 Cedarwood Cir. Pictometry
	1 Cedarwood Cir. RN
	1 cedarwood drawing 2
	1 Cedarwood Drawing1
	CedarwoodCir_1_front
	CedarwoodCir_2_front
	CedarwoodCir_3_front
	CedarwoodCir_4_front

	07 12 Lawton Dr. DRB Submittal Packet
	12 Lawton Dr. app
	12 Lawton Dr. Drawing1
	12 Lawton Dr. Drawing2
	12 Lawton Dr. Pictometry
	12 Lawton Dr. RN
	LawtonDr_10_front
	LawtonDr_11_front
	LawtonDr_12_front
	LawtonDr_16_front

	08 19 Wexford Glen DRB Submittal Packet
	19 Wexford Glen app
	19 Wexford Glen Drawing1
	19 Wexford Glen Drawing2
	19 Wexford Glen Pictometry
	19 Wexford Glen RN
	WexfordGlen_15_front
	WexfordGlen_16_front
	WexfordGlen_17_front
	WexfordGlen_19_front

	09 55 Sutton Point DRB Submittal Packet
	55 Sutton Point app
	55 Sutton Point Drawings
	Sheets and Views
	041519-Model
	041519-S1 COVER
	041519-S2 SCHED PLAN
	041519-A1 FLOOR PLAN
	041519-A2 W ELEV
	041519-A3 N ELEV
	041519-A4 S ELEV
	041519-A5 FNDN
	041519-A6 ROOF FRMG
	041519-A7 BLDG SEC 1-1
	041519-A8 BLDG SEC 2-2
	041519-A9 BLDG SEC 3-3
	041519-A10 BLDG SEC 4-4
	041519-ME1 MECH ELEC


	55 Sutton Point Pic1
	55 Sutton Point pic2
	55 Sutton Point Pictometry
	55 Sutton Point RN
	55 Sutton Pt. Plans
	SuttonPt_52_front
	SuttonPt_53_front
	SuttonPt_55_front
	SuttonPt_57_front

	10 3575 East Ave. DRB Submittal Packet
	3575 East Ave. app
	3575 East Ave. Pictometry
	3575 East ave. RN

	11 3019 Monroe Ave. DRB Submittal Packet LashedSign



